### **MINUTES OF THE**

## **CRANBURY TOWNSHIP**

# MUNICIPAL ALLIANCE COMMITTEE ON

# DRUG ABUSE AND ALCOHOLISM

### JUNE 20, 2017

#### TIME AND PLACE OF MEETING

The scheduled meeting of the Cranbury Township Municipal Alliance Committee was held on June 20, 2017, in the library meeting room, 23 North Main Street, in Cranbury Township at 3:30 PM.

## **CALL TO ORDER**

Kevin Lowery, Chairperson, called the session to order at 3:30PM and Susan Engelbert acted as Secretary of the meeting.

# STATEMENT OF ADEQUATE NOTICE

Pursuant to the Sunshine Law, adequate notice in accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act (N.J. S. A. 10:4-6) was provided on June 20, 2017, of this meeting's date, time and place, and the agenda was posted on the Township bulletin board, mailed to those requesting persona notice, and filed with the Municipal Clerk.

## MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE

Kevin Lowery, Phyllis Smith, Dr. Susan Genco, Wayne Jordan, Fay Kobland

## NON MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE

Giussepe DiChiara

STUDENT REPRESENTATIVES IN ATTENDANCE

None

## MINUTES

Kevin made a motion to approve the April minutes and Phyllis seconded.

#### STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE REPORT

No student report

## POLICE REPORT

A police report was not given.

## BUDGET

Current budget report was presented to the committee.

## **OLD BUSINESS**

Report from Princeton MA meeting. Phyllis distributed minutes from the Princeton Municipal Alliance meeting.

**Teen Night at Teddy's**. Phyllis reported that the first Teen Night was well received though lightly attended. Ideas for futures Teen Nights include a lip sync contest and open mic. MA will try to run several over the coming school year.

**Drug Free Fair 2017**. DFF was a success though more lightly attended than was hoped. Giuissepe would like to see more parents in attendance. Possibly securing more food vendors and advertising them will increase appeal to parents.

8th grade picnic. Picnic was well received. Kristine will get in on the 2018 calendar as a regular event.

# **NEW BUSINESS**

Orientation picnic. Susan E has reached out to Dean of Students Diana Lygas and will coordinate picnic. Date is Aug 24.

### Date of Drug Free Fair 2018.

Pros and cons of holding DFF in June versus May were discussed. Decision was made to hold DFF on May 19 assuming there are no conflicts on school calendar. Time of day will be 12-3.

#### **ONGOING BUSINESS**

**Chat Groups.** Wayne stressed the desirability of finding a male who could run chat groups given the shortage of male faculty members. Susan Genco agreed that the need existed. Kristine will reach out to Corner House etc and inquire about male counselors.

# **PUBLIC COMMENT**

None.

# ADJOURNMENT OF THE MEETING

There being no further business, the meeting was thereupon adjourned at 4:30PM.

# **CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY**

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify, that I am the duly appointed Secretary of the Cranbury Township Municipal Alliance Committee on Drug Abuse and Alcoholism and that this document, consisting of two pages, constitutes a true and correct copy of the minutes of the meeting held on June 20, 2017.

Susan Engelbert, Secretary

Approved minutes 10/17/2017